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ANORANDUM

-THE WHITE HOUSE

WASHINGTON

October 18, 1984

TO: ‘M. B. OGLESBY, JR.

FROM: PAM TURNER {

SUBJECT: Suggested Invitees for October 24 Grenada Event

Senator Charles Percy Senator Claiborne Pell
Senator Jesse Helms Senator Ed Zorinsky

¢ 1ator Bob K& :en Senator Dan Inouye
Senator Barry Goldwater Senator Pat Moynihan
Senator John Tower Senator Sam Nunn

Senator Howard Baker

As we fteceive regrets on these, we would like to invite:

_ator Dick Lugar S

Senator Charles Mathias Senator Chris Dodd

Ser "or Nancy Kassebaum . Senator Dennis DeConcini
Senator Rudy Boschwitz Senator Bennett Johnston

Senator Larry Pressler
Senator Frank Murkowski
Senator Paula Hawkins
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THE WHITE HOUSE '/L.;»u‘g—«-
WASHINGTON

October 19, 1985 §u4:\£~ .

4

ME!MORANDUM FOR/M GLESBY, JR.
FROM: DE ) THOMAS

SUBL_.T: Recommended House Members for Grenada Event
The fbllowing are our recommendations for the Grenada event:

Duncan Hunter (R-California)
Newt Gingrich (R-Georgia)

Mark Siljander (R-Michigan)

Vin Weber. (R-Minnesota)

Ken Robinson (R-Virginia)

V' 7" | Broomfield (R-Michigan)
Henry Hyde (R-Illinois)
Connie Mack (R-Florida
Dan Coats (R-Indiana)
Robert Walker (R-Pennsylvania)

Sonny Montgomery (D-Mississippi)
Ike Skelton (D-Missouri)
Sam Stratton (D-New York)
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